
* WESTMEATH 
COUNTY COUNCIL 
COMHAIRLE CHONTAE NA h-IARMHI 

E N M E N T A L  PROTECTION 
AGENCY I Forward Planning, 

Westmeath County Council, 
Millennium House, 
Mullingar, 
8t'1 May 2009 

Yvonne Furlong 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
E-kyironmental Prptection APency, ,-- c 

Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

Re: Wallace Recycling Ltd 

Dear Ms. Furlong, 
With reference to your letter dated 5 May 2009, I hereby confirm that correspondence 
was entered into with Moag Consulting on behalf of Wallace Recycling Ltd. The 
advice issued from this office was that an EIS is not warranted for the proposed 
development, however the Applicant is required to submit a full environmental report 
at planning application stage. 

Senior Executive Planner 

County Buildings, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath. Tel. (044) 9332000 FaA. (044) 9342330 

Aras an Chontae, An Muileann gCearr, Contae na h-larmhi. 
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